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The Filhiol Plantation consists of 12 acres along the Quachita River.
Originally the plantation complex was set next to Logtown, a small inland
port. Nothing remains of Logtown, and the complex itself is somewhat
diminished. A nineteenth century photograph shows a sizeable complex with
perhaps ten buildings. However, all that remains today is the main house,
a garden cottage, a milk house, and an old barn.

The oldest portion of the house (ca 1840) consists of two rooms placed
front and back with a rear side hall and front and rear porticoes. 1in the

late nineteenth century the dining room and kitchen dependency was remodeled
and appended to the south side of the house. In the early twentieth century
other dependencies were remodeled and appended to the house, which created
the present kitchen, 1iving room, and a bedroom.

The house is constructed of timber raised about five feet off the
ground on brick piers. The timbers in the ca 1840 portion of the house are
cut on a straight bladed saw, with circular sawn timbers in the later portions.
The exterior is sheathed in clapboards of approximately four inches.

The building's most notable feature is its simple but handsome Federal
entrance portico. The pediment has a central fan 1ight and rests upon a light
entablature with four posts which have molded capitals. Three French doors
serve as the main entrance from the portico to the parlor, the central door
being surmounted by its own fan light. Other noteworthy exterior features
include an Eastlake porch in front of the dining room and kitchen and some
jigsaw ornamentation in the gable above the rear bedroom.

The floor boards, doors, glass and moldings are largely original.
A1l of the mantels date from the late-nineteenth or early-twentieth centuries.
Most of them are in the Eastlake style, and all appear to be catalog ordered.
Most notable is the dining room, which has a wainscotted interior divided into
bays by Eastlake bargeboards. The room also features windows and doors with
high quality etched glass panes used in combination with colored glass panes.
The bathroom also features colored glass windows.
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The most noteworthy architectural features of the Filhiol house are its
handsome entrance portico and its Eastlake dining room.

The Filhiol portico entrance is significant because it is probably the
only example of a Federal portico of its type in Northeastern Louisiana. The
four column portico has a pediment, enclosing a lunet, which is used in
combination with a central fanlit door. This essentially Roman-inspired
feature is of a type which gained popularity during the Federal period.

The portico shows an unusual degree of architectural sophistication for a
rural area of the state where simple front galleries were the rule for
plantation houses.

A second important architectural feature is the elaborate Eastlake
articulation of the dining room, which is probably the most spectacular
example of Eastlake- interior design in the region.

Logtown Plantation is of historical significance because it is the
ancestral home of the prominent Filhiol family. This family's name has
been inextricably linked with the history of Monroe since its founding
by Don Juan Filhiol. In 1785 he established Quachita Post, a trading center
on the present site of the city. He later changed the name to Ft. Miro and
served as commandant there until 1800. In 1819 the name of the settlement
was changed to Monroe.

Th land upon which Logtown was constructed was part of a 1785 Spanish
land grant to Filhiol. The original structure was built in the 1840's
by Jean Baptiste Filhiol, a grandson of Don Juan. Significant additions
were made in the 1880's by Roland Filhiol and in the early 1900's by John
B. Filhiol. The home has been occupied by the Filhiol family from its
construction until the present.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

See attached sketch map
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